Mohnton Borough Council met in regular session on the above date. Members present were Mary Gudikunst, Dave Kurczewski, Tim Moll, Dale Eisenhofer and President Mike DeFeo who presided. Also present was Zach Morey of Hoffert, Klonis PC and Mayor/Engineer Gary Kraft. Members Brad Grauel and Joe Russ were not in attendance.

The minutes of the June 2018 meetings were approved with a motion made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll with all voting in favor.

ENGINEER

- 1. Gary Kraft gave an update of the 2018 Streetwork project. The notice to proceed was issued and work is tentatively scheduled to begin the last week of July.
- 2. A permit is needed to do the repairs required on Fern Street to a storm water drainage system, Dave Kurczewski made a motion to approve applying for the permit from the DEP with Dale Eisenhofer seconding the motion and all voting in favor.
- 3. . A permit from the DEP to replace/repair a culvert on Fairview Street. Dale Eisenhofer made a motion to approve applying for the permit with Dave Kurczewski seconding the motion and all voting in favor.
- 4. The permit has been issued by the DEP for the pipe replacement project on Woodland Ave. This repair along with the storm water system repair on Northridge Drive West will be linked together in the bidding process. Dave Kurczewski made a motion to approve preparing the bids for these projects along with the Inlet repair needed at Fern and Main Streets. This motion was seconded by Tim Moll with all voting in favor.

• CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

1. Report submitted.

POLICE CHIEF

- 1. Report submitted.
- 2. A request was made to consider hiring a part time officer. This will be discussed under Personnel and Public Safety.

• FIRE CHIEF

1. Report submitted.

SOLICITOR

• 1. A ordinance to update the fines for parking unlicensed or uninspected vehicles on your property was reviewed. Dave Kurczewski made a motion to approve advertising the ordinance as presented, seconded by Dale Eisenhofer and duly passed by council.

PRESIDENT

1. An execustive session was held to discuss personnel related issues.

MAYOR

1. A handicap parking space by 11 W Madison St was approved to be prepared for adoption after a motion was made by Dale Eisenhofer which was seconded by Tim Moll.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCE & Administration

- 1. The committee will be meeting with the Fire Chief immediately following the meeting. BUILDINGS, GROUNDS & ZONING
 - 1. The drinking fountain at the park needs to be replaced.

RECREATION PROGRAMS

1. Science Day in the park is still in the planning stages for August.

PERSONNEL & PUBLIC SAFETY

1. A part time police officer has passed all of the background checks that the chief completed and his name has been submitted to be hired. Thomas Pinkasavage was approved to be hired with a motion made by Dale Eisenhofer and seconded by Tim Moll. Along with the hiring approval, the probationary period was wavied and he was hired at the rate of \$20.00 per hour. This was due to his extensive background and current position with the Cumru Police Department.

Dale Eisenhofer made a motion to approve the Treasurers Report and pay the bills, seconded by Tim Moll with all voting to approve.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.